
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
RFP 01-2122 

Contract Center as a Service (CCaaS) and  
Unified Communication as a Service (UCaaS)  

Phone Service/System 
June 16, 2021 

 
  
This addendum addresses questions that have been asked regarding RFP 01-2122 CCaaS-UCaaS 
Phone Service/System. 
 
 
NOTE: The RFP 01-2122 CCaaS/UCaaS Pre-Bid Meeting was held on Wednesday, June 9, 2021.      

You can find the recording at www.mohave.edu/procurement. 
 
** Additional question from Mohave Community College to the vendors.  Please include a 

response in your proposal. 
** Do you integrate with Ellucian Colleague for phone lists/communication management/etc.? 
 
Q -  Will Mohave Community College provide a word document of the RFP for vendor responses?  
A -  The Word document of this RFP is attached to this Addendum. 
 
Q- Is there any specific instructions in regards to electronic submission other than it must be in Word 

format?  
A - No specific instructions other than the original RFP directions. 
  
Q - Please include a diagram.  
A - Diagram included/attached to this Addendum. 

Q -  Please include a count of Analog line requirements by campus as well as IDF’s.  
A -  Kingman Analog lines: 13          

Bullhead Analog lines: 9 
Lake Havasu Analog lines: 7 
North Analog lines: 3 

The IDF count is; 
Bullhead: 12 
Kingman: 16 
Lake Havasu: 16 
North: 5 
   

http://www.mohave.edu/procurement


Q -  As a public institution, vendor responses to this bid are likely to be under FOIA. Is this correct? If 
so, how does this work for MCC? Do we submit a redacted copy or can we wish to be notified if 
someone requests a FOIA to then subsequently redact any proprietary information. 

A -  Any information contained in the proposal/bid that a vendor considers confidential must be 
clearly designated.  Marking of the entire bid or entire section of the bid as confidential will 
neither be accepted nor honored.  Notwithstanding any provision of this bid to the contrary, 
vendor pricing will be subject to public disclosure upon the effective date of all resulting 
contracts or purchase orders. 

 
Generally, each bid shall become public information upon the effective date of all resulting 
contracts or purchase orders; however, to the extent consistent with applicable state and 
federal law and regulations, as determined by the State, Mohave Community College shall 
endeavor to maintain the confidentiality of portion(s) of the bid that is clearly and properly 
marked confidential. If a request is made to Mohave Community College to view portions of 
a bid that a vendor has properly and clearly marked as confidential, Mohave Community 
College will notify vendor of the request and of the date that Mohave Community College 
plans to release the records.  By submitting a bid, vendors agree that unless the vendor obtains 
a court order, at its sole expense, enjoining the release of the requested information, Mohave 
Community College may release the requested information on the date specified in Mohave 
Community College’s notice without liability to the vendors. 

 
 
Q -  Can a vendor bid UCAAS only without Contact Center? 
A -  Proposals must include both CCaaS and UCaaS.  Vendor cannot bid without contact center.  
 
Q -  After vendor selection, is it Mohave Community College’s intention to have all locations installed 

and live prior to the fall semester (date?) OR will you spread the project out for a longer duration 
and if so can you elaborate?  

A -  We would like to have the new system up and running as soon as possible - before the fall 
semester is the goal, however if we need to run both system Parallel while we get the new system 
running that should not be an issue.  

 
Q- Could you supply a description of your network topology?  Will you be able to include a network 

diagram showing data and comm services? 
A-   See attachment. 
 
Q -  Outside of Contact Center, how many phones per hunt group serve the departments’ inbound 

calls?    
A -  We currently don't have this set up for other departments.  
  
Q - Per call MCC doesn’t need the Omni Channel for CCaas, how would you like to answer the 

questions in sections 4.4, 4.5, 4.6, 4. 8. The call changed the entire RFP section.  
 

A - Our IT team has gone over the sections you mentioned and they have determined that they are 
still relevant, The call center was changed while writing the RFP and those that have left the call 
center to go into other departments will still need access the same as the call center.  

  
Q -  RFP 01-2122 requests financial statements. It is our company policy that financial statements be 

submitted direct from accounting to a contact email. Will you accept our financial statements this 
way, and if so should we send to this email?  



A- Mohave Community College WILL accept financial statements sent directly to the College from 
your Accounting Department.  Please send to CVanVleet@mohave.edu with the email clearly 
labeled RFP 01-2122 CCaaS/UCaaS Financial Statement – Vendor Name. 

 
Q- Is the College open to a solution that has all the benefits of UCaaS but has a better long term ROI 

since it is a purchase? 
A- We will look at all solutions sent in.  

        
Q -  Is the College open to a lease or monthly payment? 
A -  4 year contract with monthy payments 
 
Q -  Are we able to provide two separate solutions? 
A -  We would like one integrated product, but you are welcome to present more than one product.  

Please present each product as a separate response to the RFP. 
   
Q -  What length of term is the Mohave CC requesting for the UCaaS and CCaaS services? 
A -  4 years.   Please present pricing for contracts ranging from 1 to 4 years. 
  
Q - Of the volumes listed by location, do only the user types require voicemail or do any of the 

others, classroom, lobby, call center, department? 
A - Users, call center, and department types need VM. 

Q -  Does the College require a 2-line, 1Gig port, phone for users, lobby, classroom, call center, and 
department or can any of those use a 100 Meg phone type? 

A -  1 Gig port is required.  

Q -  Should the proposer include hardware maintenance on the phones or would the College prefer to 
leave that off and go with a sparing strategy? 

A -  Lease or buy option. 
 
Q -  Is there a need for softphones or a chat client to be configured? If so, should the assumption be 

made to configure softphones for only the user types listed under volumes by location? 
A – Yes, please configure Softphones for users only. 
 
Q -  What email service does the College use? Exchange on-premise, O365, etc?  
A -  O365  
 
Q - During the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that only inbound voice and outbound dialer was needed 

for the call center, but the RFP lists email and chat. Does Mohave CC require the contact center 
licensing costs to include email and chat? 

A -  Inbound voice and outbound dialer. 

Q -  Does Mohave CC require the contact center licenses to include Workforce Management, or does 
the capability just need to be available to add-on later? 

A -  This capability needs to be available for add on later.   

Q -  Does Mohave CC require the proposed solution to include post call survey and the necessary 
licensing, or does the capability just need to be available to add-on later? 

A -  This capability needs to be available for add on later. 
 
Q -  Regarding E911, does the solution just need to provide the address of the building the call was 

placed from? 
A – We are looking for as much info as possible to be compliant with Kari's law and Ray Baum law. 
 

mailto:CVanVleet@mohave.edu


Q -  Does Mohave CC require a fax service that allows users to fax from email? Or will faxing from a 
fax machine meet the requirements? If a fax service for users is required, can Mohave CC provide 
an estimate on the number of pages faxed per day and how many users would require a telephone 
number for faxing? 

A -  Fax machine will meet our requirements but would like the option to use fax from email if 
possible.  

 
Q -  Can Mohave CC confirm that call and screen recording is just required for the call center? 
A -  Recording is required for the call center only.  
 
Q -  Section 5.7.1 states "Your recommended IP desk phones should include…" 

o Is quoting phone hardware a requirement, or optional? 
 Phone hardware is a requirement. 

o Is a list of compatible phones acceptable? Yes. 
 
Q -  The RFP asks about various interaction routing capabilities (skill based, queue based, data 

directed). What is your preferred method for routing interactions to contact center agents? 
A -  The preferred method for routing interactions is queue based. 
 
Q -  Please provide any call trees you have or describe your current IVR menus.  
A – We do not currently have phone trees or IVR. 
 
Q -  Please elaborate on your chat use case. Do you plan to have chat on the college website? What 

volume and types of chats do you expect?  
A – That is going to be on a different RFP. We would like to know if you offer it, but it is not required 

for proposal. 
 
Q -  What CRM system is used by the contact center? What information from the CRM system should 

be displayed to an agent?  
A – Current system is Jenzabar J1.  ID, number, Name, Holds, In state, Out of state Residence, 

Account Balance, Degree dec Advisor, College Campus Location, Date of Attendance, 
Application Date. We would like to know what information can be provided with the option to 
filter. 

 
Q -  Please elaborate on the use cases for outbound dialers. What is the volume of outbound calls? 
A -  We do not have an outbound dialer currently.  
 
Q -  Based on the conference call it sounded like actual work force management was not a day one 

requirement can you confirm that the product just needs to support WFM if required in the 
future? 

A – Vendor solution needs to support WFM but it is not currently needed. 
 
Q -  Please confirm that pricing should include all Taxes Licenses and other fees as part of the vendors 

bid. 
A - Please include all taxes and licenses needed as well as other fees. 
 
Q -  The District is moving to a cloud solution and should enable QOS through the existing 

environment to the cloud. Does the District want the QOS configuration to be included as part of 
this project?  

A – Yes. 
Q -  What are the total number of DID’s?  
A -   464 
 



Q -  What is the highest concurrent calls the district will need to support?  
A – 600  
 
Q -  How many Analog devices are required? 
A - 32 
 
Q -  What is the current PRI, FXO, SIP trunk count?  
A -   This will be answered after contracts are signed. 
 
Q -  What is the current inbound and outbound minutes and toll free? 
A – Information not available. 
 
Q -  How many Toll Free numbers are required?  
A - 1 
 
Q -  Is new phone training required and do you want train the trainer or individual user training for 

each user? 
A -  Both train the trainer and individual user training are requested. 
 
Q -  If individual user training session what is the total user count? Assume 15 users per class? 
A – 300 users.  
 
Q -  Should we include the placement of physical phones?  
A - We will be responsible for the placement of physical phones. 
 
Q -  How many conference room phones?  
A -   8 
 
Q -  Please provide the total count of analog phone lines required per campus/building. Additionally, 

if the analog lines are fed from IDF’s, please indicate the total number of IDF’s to be included in 
this proposal and the number of analog lines per IDF.   

A – Information provided in addendum.  
 
Q -  Will employees be using personal devices for remote work/mobility 
A - Employees will be using College provided equipment. 
 
Q -  How many common area phone lines are required? E.g., lobby, break room, etc. Note: this license 

type will have a reduced feature set 
A – Please see RFP. 
 
Q -  Which, if any, collaboration tools are in use today?  
A - Mohave Community College uses both Regroup and Informacast. 
 
Q -  Does MCCC have a UCaaS Accessibility requirement?  If so, please provide details. 
A – Not at this time. 
 
Q -  Can administrators define custom logout codes?  (4.5.21 ) 
A - The custom log out codes would be the reasons for an agent logging out. 
 
 
Q -  Describe the capabilities of your QM form development environment. (4.7.18) 
A – Tell us how your QM works. 
 


